1	Old Home Day Committee Minutes
2	Wednesday, July 30, 2014
3	
4 5 6	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting Method of Notification: Public Posting – Two locations at Town Hall and Post Office Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
7	
8 9 10	In attendance: Chair Tim Rand, Helen LoPresti, Rick DeLuca, Karen Jortberg, Terry Treanor, Anthony LoConte, Bev DeLuca, Lynne Blaisdell, Patty Lakos, Erica Olsen, Pat Kimball, and Paula Gulla
11	
12 13	Absent: Arthur Genualdo.
14 15	Guests: Jozsef Mosonyi was present to talk about the canoe and kayak races.
16 17	The meeting was called to order at 7:07 pm and began with the Pledge of Allegiance.
18 19	Resignation of Terry Treanor
20 21 22 23 24	Terry Treanor announced to the group that he would be resigning effective immediately from the committee. Mr. Treanor expressed some discontent with some aspects of the committee and felt that there was too much chaos and lack of order. He exited the meeting at 7:08 pm.
25	Review of Minutes - 7/23/14
26	
27	MOTION by Anthony LoConte to accept the minutes of 7/23/14 as written;
28	SECOND by Tim Rand
29	MOTION PASSED (10-0-1) Lynne Blaisdell abstained since she was not present for the
30	7/23 meeting.
31	
32	Old Business
33 34 35	An update was given on the canoe and kayak races. The Fire Department could not commit to the number of personnel and/or hours they can have the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of the fire boat manned and in the next the graph of
36 37 38 39 40	in the pond for the races. Chief Tapley stated is would depend on who was available but stated that he would have the boat positioned on the pond and ready in the event an emergency occurred. Lifeguards will be at the beach and on duty. A radio will be provided to Jozsef so he can contact the Fire department directly that day if needed.
41 42	Marketing
43 44 45	Flyers and posters are being distributed. A notice is being displayed on the sign at All Japanese Auto. The Town sign will be posted soon and the Recreation department will be asked to post something on the sign at Miller Field.

Old Home Day Committee 07/30/14

46	
47	Karen Jortberg made Id badges for all committee members.
48	
49	Site
50	
51	The committee discussed revising the times for the custodian at the school and after a
52	brief discussion consensus was that the custodian would only be needed from 7:30 am –
53	10:30 am and then again at 3:30 or 4:00 to finish up everything. Mr. Rolph will be
54	contacted to revise the invoice and the hours.
55	
56	Rides
57	
58	An extra generator is needed to run the Laser Tag ride. A generator may be borrowed
59	from some former committee members. This will be confirmed at the next meeting.
60	
61	Parade
62	
63	Anthony LoConte mentioned that the Fire Department is still working on the antique fire
64	truck and they hope to have it functional for Old Home Days.
65	
66	Karen Jortberg reported that she has been contacted by political candidates to march in
67	the parade.
68	•
69	BJ Wholesale has donated \$25 which will be used for candy for the parade.
70	
71	Rick DeLuca stated the entertainer scheduled between noon and 12:30 may not be able to
72	show. There is a young girl who may play guitar and/or the ukulele after Hampstead
73	Dance performs.
74	
75	Photographer
76	
77	Pat Kimball stated that there will be a professional photographer available at the Depot to
78	take pictures for a minimal fee. Pat is working out the details with the members of the
79	Historical Society.
80	
81	Vendors
82	
83	Five additional vendor applications have been received. The vendor whose check was
84	returned has not made good on it to date. Lynne will touch base with him to see his
85	intent. The layout for the vendors was discussed and Lynne will be at the school on
86	Friday to mark out the area.
87	
88	Prizes
89	

Old Home Day Committee 07/30/14

90 Many companies have donated gift cards and/or prizes. A list will be compiled for next 91 week's meeting and a list will be provided to the Board of Selectmen to accept these 92 donations. 93 The LIONS Club will be picking up the trash on Main Street on Thursday to help make 94 95 the town center look better for Old Home Days. 96 97 The committee will meet next Wednesday, August 6, 2014 at 7:00 pm at the Town Hall. 98 99 The meeting adjourned at 8:06 pm. 100 Respectfully submitted, 101 102 103 Paula M. Gulla **Recording Secretary** 104